Clause 1: Call to Order by Presiding Officer.

I. Open call of the roll.

Clause 2: Recital of the Alma Matter.

Clause 3: Reading and Approval of previous Meeting Minutes.

Clause 4: Special Reports.

- I. University representatives wishing to address the senate.
 - Presentation from Chartwells.
 - Dining added many new features.
 - Market village= Cstore
 - Added food truck as temporary satellite.
 - Technology: Dine on campus website and traffic cams. Added key house.
 - Boost mobile app can order with app and pick up
 - Rockbot: moody and cougar woods choose music.
 - Key house with mobile app.
 - Market at Bates law school.
 - May update old stores on campus (Starbucks, chick fila, etc)
 - Add 2400 sq ft of dining.
 - Sustainability- try to be 0 waste.
 - And more.
- II. Students wishing to address the senate.
 - Former Senator Gervasio
 - Coog crew: Official organization designed to promote student pride by increasing student attendance rates to athletic events.
 - Rates are \$20 per person that sign up with a group and \$30 per person for individuals.
 - www.coogcrew.org
 - Email at: <u>coogcrew@uh.edu</u>.
 - Michael
 - Vangaurd America, a Neo-Nazi organization, has been targeting Muslim, LGBT, and other groups of students by putting offensive messages on fliers.
 - Vanguard was forced to take down these fliers on the bases of filling incorrectly.
 - Former Senator Brinda
 - There are volunteer opportunities on campus. Students should take advantage of that.
 - Valentine
 - Transparency with SGA needs to improve.

- Maria
 - DACA is a very important piece of legislation that will affect undocumented students.
- III. Two minute Speeches by the members of the senate.
 - Bush
 - Welcome event went well.
 - Pham
 - Working on initiatives.
 - 15 mentees paired with their mentors.
 - Non-profit organizations are trying to place students to internships.
 - Partnering with Rockwell.
 - Shofoluwe
 - Contacted people for self- defense initiative.
 - Urban transportation initiative still in progress under administration and finance.
 - Planning an initiative with Student Life.
 - Stell
 - Blood drive on September 14th on the corner of Cullen Street.
 - On October 21^{st,} there will be Cougar Preview. This is an organization that introduces University culture to high school.
 - Vora
 - College of Education got to network with students.
 - Moghtader
 - A&F Meeting did not get a chance to look over the budget.
 - Collaborating with a campaign to work on an initiative.
 - Fletcher
 - Promoted End the Stigma.
 - Looking for people interested in an internship with a Judge.
 - Salazar
 - Meet with provost to talk about bus routes to the UH Sugar Land campus.
 - Working on establishing a Starbucks at the Sugar Land branch.
 - (I am not sure of the name of this individual)
 - Implemented Harvey relief program.
 - Spoke with amazon for an event on the week of September 17th- 23rd.
 - (I am not sure of the name of this individual)
 - Attended a Diversity & Inclusion Conference talking about sexual assault prevention.
 - Spoke about DACA and Title 9.
 - Chosen for sexual assault task force.
 - Flores
 - Connecting HBS students with Alumni.
 - Cheung
 - Creating a community for NSM students.
 - NSM Senators will have town halls at the end of October and November.

- Tran
 - NSM Block Party had at least 300 freshman attend the event.
 - NSM tailgate on September 16, 2017.
 - Working on helping students with the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey.
- Iniguez
 - Early stages of a new initiative.
 - Creating a position for a director of undergraduate research.
- Freeman
 - Working on a Panel to talk about DACA.
 - Working with ACS to spread accurate information that will help victims of Hurricane Harvey.
- Rehman
 - Conduction interviews on the reason students do not report sexual assault.
 - Coordinating a sexual assault panel.
 - CLASS Welcome on September 14, 2017.
- Le
 - American Pharmacy Organization is raising money to help with the Harvey efforts.
 - They are taking supplies until September 22, 2017.

Clause 5: Executive and Speaker Reports

- I. Report of the President
 - There are no extensions for adding and dropping classes
 - Students may appeal in order to do so.
 - Worked with the Director of External Affairs to get Walmart, Google, and Bestbuy to replace students' computers that were damaged by Hurricane Harvey.
 - Free Services provided by CAPS for those affected by DACA.
 - The University is working on Title 9 statement.
 - End the Stigma was a success.
 - Get in touch with the SGA President to work at the tailgates.
 - SFAC appoints.
- II. Report of the Vice President.
 - Working on Committee Appointments.
 - Harvey Relief.
- III. Report of the Chief of Staff.
 - Retreat rescheduled.
 - SGA Incentive Program.
- IV. Report of the Speaker.
 - New Systems and Software.

- End the Stigma.
- Working on getting Senators offices.
- Seek help for initiatives if needed.
- Incentive program.
- Office hours.
- V. Report of the Director of External Affairs.
 - End the Stigma
 - Reached targeted goal.
 - Volunteer at the event.
 - Trying to get Mayor Turner to speak at a SGA meeting.
 - Poll for volunteers with FRN
- VI. Report of the Director of Public Relations.
- VII. Report of the Director of Research.

Clause 6: Committee Reports.

- I. Report of the Academic Affairs Committee.
 - Working on Withdrawal Bill.
- II. Report of the Internal Affairs Committee
 - Next meeting will be on September 13, 2017
 - Discussed 3 issues:
 - 1. Accountability, impeachment, election codes, and inconsistences with the Bylaws and Constitution.
 - 2. Made replying to emails within 24 hours mandatory.
 - 3. Passing a budget by September 30th is urgent.
- III. Report of the Student Life Committee
 - DACA Bill was passed unanimously.
 - Set up a drive-in order to donate to contribute to the Harvey Relief efforts.
 - Working on Alumni networking event.
- IV. Report of the Administration and Finance Committee.
 - Renewed budget.
 - Going to finalize the budget.

Clause 7: Unfinished Business.

Clause 8: New Business.

Clause 8: New Business

I. SGAR-54001 Possible corporate backing. Motion to move the previous question. Passed Motion to a 5-minute recess Passed Passes unanimously

II. Vice President Chief of Staff
 Appointment- Nathan Smith
 Motion to a 3-minute moderated caucus with 30 second speaking times.
 Passes.
 Motion to move the previous question
 Passes.
 Nomination passes.

III. Nomination for undergraduate at Large for Valatine Perez
 Nomination for Graduate Senator at Large.
 Justice Coffmen clarification
 Nomination for undergraduate Engineering senator
 Nominate Edric for CLASS senator position.
 Motion to suspend the rules and allow members of the galleria to speak.
 Nomination for SFAC
 Motion to add several committee appointments.
 Motion to move committee appointments before senate appointments.

IV. Andrew Taoh for SFAC

Motion for extending question period by 3 minutes
Motion for extending question period by 1 minute and half.
Second on both.
Motion for a moderated caucus for 5 minutes with 30 second speaking time.
Motion for a moderated caucus for 3 minutes with 30 Second speaking time.
Passes
Amend 5 minutes to 3 minutes moderated caucus.
Amendment fails.
Move the previous question.
Passes
15-3-4

V. Katy Yu for SFAC
 Motion to move the previous question
 Passes
 16-0-5

Maria Rodriguez for SFAC Motion 3-minute moderated caucus with 30 sec speaking time. Motion to Move the previous question 21-0-1

VI. Zeal Vora FSAC

Motion for a moderated caucus for 3 minutes with 30 second speaking time. passes Motion to move the previous question Passes 21-0-0

Motion to move Committee funding board Passes

VII. Kendrick Aldridge

Motion for a 3-minute moderated caucus with a 30 second speaking time. Motion for a 2-minute moderated caucus with a 30 second speaking time. Passes Amend for 1 and a half-moderated caucus with a 30 second speaking time. Passes Move the previous question Passes 20-1-1

- VIII. Motion to move for a floor nomination for CLASS Irena has been added to Nomination to the class senator as a priority Sara Aman for safety procedure seat. Motion for a 2-minute unmoderated caucus for floor nominations Fails Motion to Table all senator nominations for the next meeting (13-8) Passes Motion for a 2 minute unmoderated (passes)
- IX. Sara Aman for Safety and Security Committee
 Motion to move the previous question
 Passed
 Unanimous nomination
 Edrick Ruedro 5 committee
 Motion for a 3-minute moderated caucus with a 30 second speaking time
 Passes
 Motion to move the previous question
 Passes
 Student traffic court
 20-0-2

- University hearing board Passes Motion to suspend the rules to appoint for all 5 committees Fails University hearing board 19-3-0
- XI. Advising
 Bookstore advising
 Appellate board
 Motion move the previous question
 Passes
 13-6-0
- XII. Undergrad admission committee Move the previous question Pass 12-6-1
- XIII. Brenda Speaking awards committee Motion to move the previous question Passes Unanimous decision

Clause 9: Closing Remarks.

Х.

- XIV. Comments and announcements form the officers.
- XV. Open Forum
 Kim- UH day of service is this Saturday
 Coldwell- read bylaws and constitution
 Kim- Create a hand out for Robert rules of order
 Campos- CAPS and DACA
 Zeel- what do we do? Hand out fliers and popsicles
 Stelfwall- can't make End the Stigma. His church has a donation center.
 Freeman- we stuck it through
 Student- students can volunteer.
- XVI. Closing Call of the Roll

Clause 10: Adjournment.